CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 4, 2005

File No.: 5320-20 Wilkinson Street

To: City Manager

From: Transportation Manager

Subject: Wilkinson Street Local Area Service (File 654)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council approve the local area service improvements for the east side of Wilkinson Street
from Springfield Road to McBride Road as outlined in the report dated March 4, 2005 of the
Transportation Manager;

AND THAT staff bring forward a late budget submission of $10,500 to cover the City portion of
the project;

AND FURTHER THAT Council give consideration readings to No. 9383 (File 654) Wilkinson
Street Local Area Service (Construction) Bylaw.

BACKGROUND:

The owners of the 4 lots that front onto the east side of Wilkinson Street decided to petition for
local area service improvements for their frontage. This will reduce their U-turn concerns
created by Springfield Road traffic and should alleviate ongoing maintenance problems of dust
control and grading of the gravel road shoulder.

The improvements would include road drainage, road widening, concrete curb & gutter and
landscape of the boulevard. The recoverable cost from the owners is $16,015., while the
estimated costs of the improvements is $26,450.

The sidewalk network program will contribute $7,000 for installation of sidewalks in conjunction
with this project.

We recommend these local area service improvements be constructed.

Ron Westlake,
Transportation Manager

Approved for inclusion
John Vos
Director of Works & Utilities

cc: Roadways Tech, Roadways Engineer
City Clerk & Revenue Supervisor



